Rodenbeck, Jay B.

R
From: Rodenbeck, Jay B.
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 1:36 PM
To: Biazar, Shahab; Armijo, Ernest M.
Ce: Aranda, James M.; Webb, Robert L.
Subject: FW: New AA @2701 Mulberry ST SE -PR-2023-009404-5i-2023-01672

Good afternoon Shahab, Ernest, and James:

We are finishing up our review of an Administrative Amendment (AA) for the Veteran’s Integration Center at 2701

Mulberry Street SE. This morning, while reviewing the AA, | noticed that there appears to be a new driveway(s) to the

site off of Mulberry that didn’t appear to exist on the original Site Plan approval or an earlier approved AA.

For example, the screenshot below is of the original Site Plan approval from April, 2000:
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The screenshot below is an earlier approved AA from October, 2000:

Drive



PPN Y

rrm——— - ————

LETIIXIFEREL

SLSMAPTINAR
o
gmﬁ ——

A ;;

. 3"“""““&-"?""".'"’"”*"""
Ak ERRNRAARAS)
O, 1
| g I
st oy 3 £ . 4
3: g‘ o 5 : g ¥
. t§§1; i i%m;%! Ll
. . REWE ( T Tl
s g wotpn PR w | H t Hhad S |t % -
-, 3 .. m:M{L ¢
= S BRI LR L U T T G
po VT e e By TR SIS U NE TR T U il ey i
.«..- o3 B i B R ngﬂ*”“‘““‘*‘w‘\&r‘g’\f S
N Y s = e e i v
TTT N Enmar,
87, ‘.mm.mmgi
t | 3 m‘éeﬁmm&x&
i i i mmzw " g—o-« ‘;KE oF WG 57
DATA e X
P — : B RSO o M I ASPROAD OR B 4T CASE NARER 2- 9614 o witnion | & REFCRENGE Dl
TR 0 SRR e DOMGT DMBRE SRSMAMEE | | 2RSSR SR AT s dmw wescie fy

The screenshot below is from the current proposed AA:

There is definitely one new entrance depicted on the proposed AA (and possibly two entrances) which was/were not
depicted and approved with the original Site Plan approval or on the October, 2000 AA.

Per 6-4(Z)(1)(a)(3) of the IDO, if a requested change constitutes significant change to the access to the subject property,

then the original approving body (EPC) has to approve an amendment. Does the new entrance(s) constitute a
significant change to the access? Please confirm.

Thanks,

Driveway/E
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Jay Rodenbeck

Planning Manager
Development Review Services
¢ (505) 924-3994

¢ (505) 553-0682

¢ irodenbeck®cabg.gov
caba.gov/planning

From: Chen, Tiequan <tchen@cabg.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 10:03 AM

To: Zamora, Renee C. <rczamora@cabg.gov>; Strange, Bonnie S. <bstrange@cabq.gov>; Aulick, Hannah
<haulick@cabq.gov>; Al-najjar, Marwa G. <malnajjar@cabg.gov>; Armijo, Ernest M. <earmijo@cabq.gov>; Brissette,
Renee C. <rbrissette @cabq.gov>; Grush, Matthew P. <mgrush@cabq.gov>

Cc: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>; Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabq.gov>; Ortiz, Annette
<annetteortiz@cabq.gov>

Subject: RE: New AA @2701 Mulberry ST SE -PR-2023-009404-51-2023-01672

Hydrology has an approved grading & drainage plan (M15D054) with engineer’s stamp date of 5/22/2023. AA s
approved by hydrology.

Thanks!
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Principal Engineer, Hydrology
development review services
2 505.924.3695
tchen@cabg.gov

From: Zamora, Renee C. <rczamora@cabg.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 20, 2023 3:42 PM

To: Strange, Bonnie S. <bstrange @cabag.gov>; Aulick, Hannah <haulick@cabg.gov>; Al-najjar, Marwa G.
<malnajlar@caba.gov>; Chen, Tiequan <tchen@cabg.gov>; Armijo, Ernest M. <earmiio@cabg.gov>; Brissette, Renee C.
<rbrissette@cabg.gov>; Grush, Matthew P. <mgrush@cabg.gov>

Cc: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>; Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>; Ortiz, Annette
<gnnpetteortiz@cabg.gov>

Subject: RE: New AA @2701 Mulberry ST SE -PR-2023-009404-S1-2023-01672

Good Afternoon,



We have a new AA at 2701 Mulberry ST SE, which is ready for review at the following location:

XAPL\SHARES\PL-Share\AAs\AA 2023 PDFs\PR-2023-009409 - $1-2023-01672 - 2701 Mulberry ST SE
Please be advised, we are having issues with the X drive, IT helpdesk is aware of the issue. The files are in the X drive,
you may be required to go directly to the X drive if the link above does not work.

The Project # is: PR-2023-009404

The Application # is: SI-S1-2023-01672

The AA has been added to the AA Review Spreadsheet.

AA Proposes:
New site plan

Hydrology and Transportation reviewers: please confirm if the applicant will need to submit a TCL and/or a Grading and
Drainage Plan or a revised Grading and Drainage Plan ASAP, as that will help the applicant better know how long their
review might take. When there’s an update to the review and/or approval of an AA per Hydrology and Transportation
review, we would greatly appreciate it if you could update the status of the AA in the AA Review List spreadsheet with a
simple and quick update under the Hydrology and Transportation columns (for review, re-submittal, and comments) in
the spreadsheet.

You can access the AA Review List spreadsheet by going to the following link: X:\PLASHARES\PL-Share\AAs\AA Review
List.xlsx

Thanks,

RENEE ZAM
Senior Admin/Navigator

Development Review Services

e rczamora@cabg.gov
o: 505.924.3358
cabg.gov/planning




